Interfraternity Council

MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE of TECHNOLOGY

Letter to File
October 5, 2018

From: Daniel Gonzalez, IFC Judicial Committee Secretary
To:  Dylan Marlborough, Chi Phi President

CC: Liz Jason, Assistant Dean, FSILGs
James Reed, Assistant Dean, Office of Student Conduct

Dear Dylan,

This letter is to notify you of the resolution of a report filed by the MIT Police regarding the
night of May 5th, 2018. According to the report, on the night in question officers arrived at Chi
Phi due to an anonymous complaint reporting a loud party on the roof with twenty plus people.
This incident raised the possibility that Chi Phi may have violated the IFC Risk Management
Policy, MIT Mind and Hand Book, and IFC Risk Management policies below:

MIT Mind and Hand Book
II (6). Disorderly Conduct

FSILG Social Event Policy
II. Event Types
2. House Event with Alcohol
IV. Social Event Gathering Provisions
B. House Events with Alcohol
5. Roof decks may not be used for this type of social event.
IV. Management Requirements for House Events with Alcohol
C. Alcohol
E. Guest List

IFC Risk Management Policy
II. Admittance
II1. Control of Alcohol

We have reviewed the police report and the information that you and your Graduate Resident
Advisor, Menios Papadimitriou, provided and find Chi Phi not responsible for the charges listed
above.
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This determination will not result in status or educational sanctions and will remain solely as a
letter to file. The IFC Judicial Committee may consider this letter when deciding on future
allegations against Chi Phi within the timespan permitted in the Judicial Committee Bylaws.

In the future, please exercise more caution to prevent this issue from happening again. The IFC
Judicial Committee encourages more consideration on the part of Chi Phi when taking actions
that may be perceived differently by third parties. While it is within your rights to use your roof
while following occupancy regulations and for occasions other than social events, others in the
community may not know this and may file complaints as they did in this instance.

Respectfully,

Daniel Gonzalez
Judicial Committee Secretary
MIT Interfraternity Council
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